Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re:  council-run residential heat networks
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information on any council-run residential heat networks you have.
1. What is the name of the energy supplier(s) for each of your residential heat networks?

Answer:
· City Centre Heat Network - Leicester District Energy Company (LDEC) - Bring Energy
· North Heat Network - Leicester District Energy Company (LDEC) - Bring Energy
· Beaty Avenue Heat Network - Leicester District Energy Company (LDEC) - Bring Energy
· Aikman Avenue Heat Network - Leicester City Council
2. How much has your energy supplier(s) charged you for your heat networks in the last five financial years (2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24)?
· 2019-20               £3,082,099
· 2020-21               £3,002,015

· 2021-22               £3,630,319

· 2022-23               £4,628,434

· 2023-24               £8,721,122

3. Did you apply for the government's Energy Bills Discount Scheme for your heat networks? If not, why not?

Yes
4. Have you applied for the government's Heat Network Efficiency Scheme? If not, why not?

Yes

5. Have you updated your business case for adding meters to heat network flats since energy bills went up in 2022? If not, why not?

Yes

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
